



DARANA SUKMA VIDYA

FRONT-END ENGINEER

CONTACT

Address:

Grand Imperial Ciwastra Ranca Oray,
Cluster Arizona No.9, Jl Batusari RW 01
Kota/Kab Bandung 40287

Phone:

(+62)82121 77 0707

Email:

darana.id@gmail.com

Website:

<http://darana.id>

SUMMARY

Front-end Engineer & Web Developer with over 5 years experience. I have lots of experience in the production of HTML, CSS and JavaScript for modern websites.

Passionate about UI/UX and web technologies, always trying to make an extra effort to learn new approaches and techniques. Enjoy working in a team as well as solo.

SKILL SET

- Template Engine: HTML, Haml, Blade, Jade, Pug
 - Style Sheet: CSS (Bootstrap, Zurb Foundation), LESS, SASS, SCSS
 - JavaScript: jQuery, AngularJS, VueJS, ReactJS
 - Automation Tools: Grunt, Gulp, WebPack
 - Adobe Creative Suite (Photoshop, Illustrator)
- Knowledge of PHP (Laravel, Slim, Code Igniter, Wordpress), MySQL, NodeJS (ExpressJS), Go Lang

EXPERIENCE

Software Engineer

2018 - present

AMARTHA MICROFINANCE

- Cut and slice design from PSD / AI to template files.
- Ensuring compatibility between codes and all Valitics-defined browsers content.
- Ensure all backend data is properly displayed on various browsers and retaining its original design.

Technology: HTML, CSS(Bootstrap), JavaScript(jQuery, AngularJS, VueJS), NodeJS, Go Lang

Senior Front-end Engineer

2017 - 2018

ETOBEE HOLDING PTE. LTD

- Build New Features for production
- Bug Fixing for production issue
- Evaluate request of enhancement or change request
- Ensuring compatibility between codes and all Valitics-defined browsers content

Technology: HTML, CSS(Bootstrap), JavaScript(jQuery, AngularJS)

Senior Front-end & UI/UX Developer

2013 - 2017

GITS INDONESIA

- Provide optimized HTML/CSS code using Responsive design.
- Assign to manage and organized the task for the junior developer and designer. Impartation of work for each staff to make it easier for us to develop or update a site for our client. My focus is on animation and some of Front-end staffs sometimes I do a Back-end when it is needed

Technology: HTML, CSS(Bootstrap), JavaScript(jQuery, AngularJS, Polymer), PHP(Laravel, Code Igniter)

EXPERIENCE

Freelance
Front-end Engineer

2014

DYCODE COMINFOTECH

- Provide optimized HTML/CSS code using Responsive design.
- Designing & Developing UI Solutions for websites & apps.
- Design wireframes for UI designers to use.

Technology: HTML, CSS(Bootstrap), JavaScript(jQuery)

Lead Web Developer

2014

IMAKER STUDIO

- Provide solutions to customers in building a succesfull websites such as Web Portal, Company profile, Mobile Web, Web Apps , Online store, Web Based Intranet, and others web related consultation services.

Technology: HTML, CSS(Bootstrap), JavaScript(jQuery), PHP

Web Programmer

2012 - 2013

TEKNISOFT CIPTA INFORMATIKA

I actually do a lot of task from start to finish of every project. My role is to check every clients needs and requirement so that I could develop an strategy or a plan to make every project happen. I am the one who actually check the time frame for every project and also every details of the project progress. also i code for some part of the project and guide other developer on their development process. I also handles every details of the project when the project is done I will be the one that will present it to the Manager and sometime to the client

Technology: HTML, CSS, JavaScript(jQuery)

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

WEB DESIGN JURY

2015

DINAS PENDIDIKAN JAWA BARAT

LKS (Lomba Kompetensi Siswa) Tingkat Nasional

EDUCATION

AMIK GARUT

2009 - 2012

DIPLOMA OF COMPUTER ENGINEERING